
From: Samantha Green

To: Sheena Polk

Cc: Melissa Garber; Emily Anderson

Subject: RE: 9JK0251A_EXCALIBUR_PERMIT 43651_VERIFICATION

Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 8:49:22 AM
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Hi Melissa,

 

The electrical work for permit 43651 has been reassigned to UCI2. Please remove Frank Kisel and

add Todd Schlemmer.

 

If you need any additional information to make this change please let me know.

 

Thank you,

 

Samantha Green

Site Acquisition Manager

Remote Worksite Ericsson - USA

Phone 678-938-3563

samantha.green@ericsson.com 

www.ericsson.com

 

From: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Samantha Green <samantha.green@ericsson.com>

Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Emily Anderson <emily@uci2.net>

Subject: RE: 9JK0251A_EXCALIBUR_PERMIT 43651_VERIFICATION

 

Hey Sam,

 

Can you inform Columbia County that UCI2, TODD SCHLEMMER Will be the electrical contractor For

site 9JK0251/ Permit 43651?  Once you confirm, they will remove Frank and add Todd.

 

Thank you so much!

Sheena Polk

UCI Logo Final

5173 Shadowlawn Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33610

Phone: 813-386-6202 EXT 102

Mobile: 720-252-1011

Sheenap@uci2.net

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 
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Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Ok. Please have the GC or the applicant shoot me an email that you will be doing the electrical and I

will get the file updated. Thanks!

 

Be the Change you wish
to see in the World. ☘ 

 
Melissa Garber
Permit Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1007
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.
 

 

From: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:47 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Yes, this is correct, we are the electrical contactor working under their GC license.

 

Thank you so much!

Sheena Polk

mailto:sheenap@uci2.net
mailto:sheenap@uci2.net
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com


UCI Logo Final

5173 Shadowlawn Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33610

Phone: 813-386-6202 EXT 102

Mobile: 720-252-1011

Sheenap@uci2.net

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Is this the correct permit #? This one had Ericsson contractors.

 

The difference between ordinary
& extraordinary is just that little “extra”
 
Melissa Garber
Permit Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1007
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.
 

 

From: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net> 
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Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Hi there!

 

Please find the attached updated electrical contractor verification form.  Please let meknow if you

need anything else!

 

Thank you so much!

Sheena Polk

UCI Logo Final

5173 Shadowlawn Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33610

Phone: 813-386-6202 EXT 102

Mobile: 720-252-1011

Sheenap@uci2.net

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Just send in and updated signed electrical sub verification form. Thanks!

 

The difference between ordinary
& extraordinary is just that little “extra”
 
Melissa Garber
Permit Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1007
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
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original message.
 

 

From: Sheena Polk <sheenap@uci2.net> 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Permit #43651

 

Good afternoon!

 

How do I go about doing a change of contractor for this permit?  We have decided to go with a

different electrical contractor. 

 

Thank you so much!

Sheena Polk

UCI Logo Final

5173 Shadowlawn Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33610

Phone: 813-386-6202 EXT 102

Mobile: 720-252-1011

Sheenap@uci2.net
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